


WHO-REMPAN DIRECTORY -as of JULY 2007 

 
Collaborating Centers 

 
 

Armenia 

 

 
 

 

Dr Nikoghos M. Hovhannisyan 
 

Sector of Radiation Medicine and Burns 

Center of Traumatology Orthopedics,  Burns and Radiology,  

P.O. Box 25, Davidashen, Yerevan, 0048  

Armenia  

website: http://www.ctooir.narod.ru  

 

Australia 

 

 
 

Dr Stephen Solomon 
 

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency 

Lower Plenty Road, Yallambie, Victoria, 3085 

Australia 

website: http://www.austrade.gov.au/home/ 

Brazil 

 
 

 

Dr Luiz Fernando Conti 
 

Institute for Radioprotection and Dosimetry (IRPD)  

Avenida Salvador Allende s/n CEP. 22780-160,  

Recreio Rio de Janeiro 

Brazil 

 

Dr Nelson VALVERDE 
 

Support Centre for Radiation Accidents 

Laboratory of Radiological Sciences (LCR) 

State University 

Rua São Francisco Xavier 524 

PHLC sala 136 - Maracanã 

Rio de Janeiro, CEP 20550-013 

Brazil 

 

Germany 

 

 

Dr Christoph Reiners 
 

Clinic and Policlinic of Nuclear Medicine, University of Würzburg 

Josef-Schneider-Str. 2, 97080 Würzburg 

Germany 

website: http://www.rempan.de 

 



 

Hungary 

 

 
 

 

Dr Istvan Turai 
Department of Radiation Medicine 

Frédéric Joliot-Curie National Research Institute for Radiobiology and 

Radiohygiene POB.101, H-1775 Budapest, Anna u. 5 

Hungary  

website: www.osski.hu 

 

Japan 

 

 
 

 

Dr  Toshiteru Okubo  
Radiation Effects Research Foundation  

5-2 Hijiyama Park, Minarni-ku  

Hiroshima 732-0815 

Japan 

website: www.rerf.or.jp 

 

Japan 

 

 
 

 

Dr Shunichi Yamashita 
 

Atomic Bomb Disease Institute,  

Nagasaki University Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences  

1-12-4 Sakamoto, Nagasaki 852-8523 

Japan  

website:  http://www-sdc.med.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/Focal Points: 

 

Russian 

Federation 

 

 
 

Dr Andrey Bushmanov  
 

Burnazian Clinical Hospital of Federal Medical Biological Agency  

Marshala Novikova street, 23,  123182, Moscow 

Russia  

 

website: 

 

Russian 

Federation 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Dr Victor K. Ivanov  
 

The Medical Radiological Research Centre of Russian Academy 

of Medical Sciences (MRRC RAMS), 

Koroliov str. 4, 249036 Obninsk, Kaluga oblast 

Russia 

 

website: www.mrrc.obninsk.ru 

 



Russian 

Federation 

 

 
 

 

Dr Sergei Alexanin 
All-Russian Centre of Emergency and Radiation Medicine 

(ARCERM), Lebedeva str. 4/2, 194044 St Petersburg 

Russia 

 

Russian 

Federation 

 

 
 

 

Dr Alexander Akleyev 
 

Urals Research Centre for Radiation Medicine (URCRM), 

Vorovsky str. 68-a, Chelyabinsk 454076 

Russia 

website: www.urcrm.chel.su 

UK 

 

 
 

 

Dr Jill Meara 
 

Health Protection Agency, 

Radiation Protection Division, 

Chilton, Didcot, Oxon, OX11 0RQ;  

UK 

website: www.hpa.org.uk/radiation 

 

Ukraine 

 

 
 

 

Dr Vladimir Bebeshko  
Research Centre for Radiation Medicine (RCRM) 

Academy of Medical Sciences 

53 Melnikova str., 04050 Kiev 

Ukraine 

 

USA 

 

 

 

Dr Albert Wiley 
Director, Radiation Emergency Assistance Centre/Training Site (REACTS) 

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE)  

P.O. Box 117, Oak Ridge, TN 37831-0117,  

USA 

website: www.orau.gov/reacts 

 



 

USA 

 

 

 

Dr Charles W. Miller 

 
Chief, Radiation Studies Branch 

Division of Environmental Hazards & Health Effects 

National Center for Environmental Health,  CDC 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; MS:E39 

1600 Clifton Road NE, Atlanta, GA 30333,   

USA 

website:  http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/emergency.htm  

 

 

Liaison Institutions 

 

 

Argentina 

 

 

 

 

Dr Marina Vázquez   
 

Radiopathology Network - Nuclear Regulatory Authority  

Av del Libertador 8250, Buenos Aires, CP 1429 

Argentina 

website: www.arn.gov.ar 

 

Canada 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr R. Jack Cornett 
 

Radiation Protection Bureau Health Canada  

775 Brookfield Road, Locator 6302C4 

Ottawa, Ontario 

K1A 1C1,  Canada 

website: www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hecs-sesc/rpb/index.htm 

 

 

China 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Dr Su Xu, Director 

 
Chinese Centre for Medical Response to Radiation Emergency (CCMRRE) 

National Institute of Radiation Protection (NIRP) 

2 Xinkang St. Deshengmenwai, Beijing, 100088 

China 

website: www.nirp.cn   
Dr Ying Liu 
Office of Radiation Emergency (CCMRRE/NIRP) 

2 Xinkang St. Deshengmenwai, Beijing, 100088 China 

 



 

China 

 

 
 

 

Dr Yang Xiaoming 

 
Beijing Institute of Radiation Medicine  

27, Tai Ping Road, Beijing 100850 

China 

 

 

Egypt 

 

 

 

Dr Wafaa H. El –Metnawy 

 
Oncology Center,NEMROCK 

School of Medicine,Cairo University,  

Egypt 

website: http://www.kasralainy.edu.eg/english/ 

 
 

Finland  

 

 
 

 

 

Dr Sisko Salomaa 
Director, STUK-Radiation and Nuclear Safety Authority 

P.O.Box 14, FIN-00881 Helsinki 

Finland 

 

website: www.stuk.fi 

 

 

France 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr  Jean-Marc Cosset 
Institute Curie,  Department de Radiotherapie,  

26 rue d'Ulm,  75005 Paris Cedex 05 

France 

website: www.curie.fr 

 

 

France 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Dr Patrick Gourmelon 
 

Institut de Radioprotection et de la Surete Nucléaire (IRSN) 

BP 17, 92262 Fontenay aux Roses Cedex 

France 

website: www.irsn.fr 

 

 



Georgia 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr David Jikia 

 
Tbilisi State Medical University, 

#2 Surgery Department, General Surgery Course - Assistant Professor; 

103, Uznadze str., Tbilisi, 0102 

Georgia 

 

 

Germany 

 
 

 

 

Dr Viktor Meineke 
Bundeswehr Institute of Radiobiology 

Neuherbergstr. 11 

D-80937 Munich 

Germany 

 

Germany 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr  Theodor M. Fliedner 
Director of the Radiation Medicine Research Group and of the International 

Center for Advanced Studies in Health Sciences & Services (ICAS)  

Faculty of Medicine, University of Ulm  

Helmholtzstrasse 20, D-89081 Ulm 

Germany  

Website:  http://icas.uni-ulm.de/index.htm  

 

 

Germany 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr Guenter Seitz 
Institution for statutory accident insurance and prevention in the precision 

 engineering and electrical industry 

Cologne 

Germany 

website: www.bgfe.de 

 

 

India 

 

 

 

Dr K.P.Mishra 
Radiation Biology and Health Sciences Division  

Bhabha Atomic Research Centre  

Mumbai 400 085 INDIA  

 

website: www.barc.ernet.in 

 

 



 

Japan 

 

 
 

 

Dr Makoto Akashi 

 
Research Center for Radiation Emergency Medicine, National Institute of 

Radiological Sciences (NIRS) 

4-9-1 Anagawa, Inage-ku, Chiba 263-8555 

Japan 

website: www.nirs.go.jp 

 

 

Japan 

 

 

 

Dr Kenji Kamiya 

 
Center for the Promotion of Radiation Emergency Medicine, 

Professor of Research Institute for Radiation Biology and Medicine, 

Hiroshima University, 1-2-3 Kasumi, Minami-ku, Hiroshima 734-8553 

Japan 

website:  www.rbm.hiroshima-u.ac.jp/rcm 

 

 
S. Korea 

 

 

 

Dr Chang Woon Choi 
National Radiation Emergency Medical Center 

Korea Institute of Radiological and Medical Sciences  

215-4 Gongneung-dong, Nowon-gu 

Seoul 139-706,  

S. Korea  

 

website: www.nremc.re.kr 

 

S. Korea 

 

 

 

Dr Young Khi Lim 

 
Radiation Health Research Institute (RHRI) 
Korea Hydro & Nuclear Power 

388-1, Ssangmun-dong, Dobong-gu, Seoul, 132-030 

S. Korea 

 

website: www.rhri.re.kr 

 
Norway 

 
 

 

Dr Alicja Jaworska 
Norwegian Radiation Protection Authority,  

Dept of Emergency Preparedness and Environmental Radioactivity,  

Section for Emergency Preparedness,  

P.O: Box 55 NO-1332 Oesteraas,  

Norway  

website:  http://www.nrpa.no 



 

Russian Federation 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr Tamara Azizova 
Clinical Department 

Southern Urals Biophysics Institute 

Ozyorskoe shosse 19 

Ozyorsk 456780 

Russia 

 

South Africa 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Dr Barney de Villiers 
Faculty of Health Sciences 

Stellenbosch University 

PO Box 19063 

Tygerberg 7505,  

South Africa 

 

 

 

 

Dr Wilhelm Groenewald 
Faculty of Health Sciences 

Stellenbosch University 

Medical Physics: Tygerberg Hospital 

Gene Louw Building 

Private Bag X3 

Tygerberg 7505 

South Africa 

 

 

Sweden 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Dr Leif Stenke 
Hematology Center Karolinska 

Karolinska University Hospital Solna 

SE-171 76  Stockholm 

Sweden 

website:  http://www.karolinska.se/ 
 

 

Dr Siegfried Joussineau 
Radiation Medicine Center 

Karolinska University Hospital Solna Z5:1 

Karolinska Universitets Sjukhuset , 

SE-171 76 Stockholm 

Sweden 

 

 

 



UK 

 

 
 

 

Dr Ray Powles 
Nuclear Accident Sub-Committee of the EBMT 

Myeloma /Leukaemia Units, Parkside Oncology Centre 

49 Parkside,Wimbledon 

London SW19 5NB 

UK 

 

website:  http://www.parksideoncologyclinic.co.uk 
 

 

USA 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr Mettler, Fred 
Dept of Radiology,  New Mexico Federal Regional Medical Center  

1501 San Pedro Blvd SE,   

Albuquerque, NM 87108 

USA 

 

USA 

 

 

 

 

Dr Richard J. Hatchett 
Radiation Countermeasures Research and Emergency Preparedness  

NIH/NIAID/DAIT/OD  

6610 Rockledge Drive, Room 4057  

Bethesda, MD 20892 

USA 

website:  http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/research/topics/radnuc/ 
 



 

 

Observers 

 

Germany 

 

 

 

Dr Volker LIST 
Forschungszentrum Karlsruhe GmbH  

Medizinische Abteilung  

Hermann-von-Helmholtz-Platz 1  

76344 Eggenstein-Leopoldshafen 

Germany  

 

 

UK 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Dr Hilary Walker 
Toxicology and Radiation 

Department of Health, 

Wellington House, 

133-155 Waterloo Road 

London SE1 8UG, UK 

 

 

Dr John CROFT 
Centre for Emergency Preparedness and Response Health Protection Agency 

Porton Down Salisbury 

SP4 0JG, United Kingdom 

 

 
 

 

USA 

 

Dr Steven D. BICE 
Life Sciences 

Health and Life Sciences Division 

Battelle (Atlanta Office) 

2971 Flowers Road S., Suite 233 

Atlanta, GA 30341-3724, USA 
 

USA 

 

 

 

 

Dr Nickolas DAINIAK 
Department of Medicine,  

Bridgeport Hospital,  

Yale University 

267 Grant Street,  

Bridgeport, CT 06610, USA 

 



USA 

 

 
 

 

 

Dr Nelson CHAO 

Stem Cell Transplantation 

Duke University 

2400 Pratt St, Suite 1100, Box 3961 

Durham, NC 27710 

USA 

 

USA 

 

 
 

 

Mr Michael HOPMEIER 

 
Unconventional Concepts, Inc. 

3811 N. Fairfax, Suite 720 

Arlington, VA 22203 

USA 

 

 

 

 

USA 

 

 

 

Dr Alla SHAPIRO 
 

Office of Counter-Terrorism and Emergency Coordination  

US Food and Drug Administration 

10903 New Hampshire Avenue  

White Oak Complex, Building 21, Room 1614 

Bethesda, MD 

USA 

 

 

 

WHO-REGIONAL OFFICES 
 

 

AFRO 

 

Dr Ahmed NEJJAR/DES 

 
World Health Organization - Regional Office for Africa 

P.O. Box 06, Brazzaville,  

Republic of Congo 

website: http://afro.who.int/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AMRO-PAHO 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dr Pablo JIMENEZ 

 
Regional Advisor in Radiology, THS/OS/RAD 

World Health Organization - Regional Office for the Americas 

525, 23rd Street, N.W. 

Washington, DC 20037 

USA 

 

website: http://www.paho.org/ 

 

 

 

EMRO 

 

Dr Houssain ABOUZAID 
Coordinator/SEH 

World Health Organization - Regional Office for the Eastern Mediterranean 

Abdul Razzak Al Sanhouri Street, 

P.O. Box 7608, 

Nasr City, Cairo 11371 

Egypt 

 

website: http://www.emro.who.int/ 

 

 

 

EURO 

 

 
 

 

Dr Roberto BERTOLLINI 

 
Director, Special Programme on Health & Environment 

World Health Organization - Regional Office for Europe 

8, Scherfigsvej 

DK-2100 Copenhagen 0 

Denmark 

 

website: http://www.euro.who.int/envhealth  

 

SEARO Mr Alex HILDEBRAND 
 

Scientist (EH) - (RA-FCS) 

World Health Organization - Regional Office for South-East Asia 

World Health House 

Indraprastha Estate 

Mahatama Gandhi Marg 

New Delhi 110 002 

India 

website: http://www.searo.who.int/ 
 



 

WPRO 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Dr Hisashi OGAWA 

 
Regional Adviser, HSE 

World Health Organization - Regional Office for the Western Pacific 

P.O. Box 2932 

1000 Manila 

Philippines 

 

website: http://www.wpro.who.int/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


